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 Intermec Technologies Corp 
 Norand Mobile Systems Division
 550 Second Street S.E.
 Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
 USA 

 
 

 
 

11-DEC-2003 
 
 
BABT 
34 Molesey Road 
Walton on Thames 
Surrey 
KT12 4RQ 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
The Intermec 730 Mobile Computer has undergone a modification to raise the revision 
level of the radio card from 7B to 8B.  The Intermec 730 Mobile Computer Rev 8B radio 
card complies fully with the requirements of FCC Pt15C as per the Grant issued under 
FCC id: EHA-802CFI3." 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Scott Holub 
Regulatory Compliance Engineer III 
Telephone Number +319 369 3865 
Fax Number   +319 369 3299 
 
 
 


